HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Committee Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee (2)

Thursday 11th February, 2016

10.00 am

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall, 64 Victoria Street,
London SW1E 6QP

Councillors:

Nickie Aiken (Chairman)
Nick Evans
Peter Freeman

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact

the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To report any changes to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. ITALIAN CAFE / DELI, UNIT 5, BISHOP'S QUARTERS,

BISHOP'S BRIDGE ROAD, W2

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
1. Bayswater | Italian New 15/11914/LIPN
Ward / Cafe / Deli,
Queenswa | Unit 5,
y & Bishop's
Bayswater | Quarters,
Cumulative | Bishop's
Impact Bridge
Area Road, W2

(Pages 1 - 24)



2. THE MARYLEBONE TUP, 93 MARYLEBONE HIGH STREET,

w1

App | Ward/ Site Name | Application | Licensing

No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area

2. Marylebon | The New 15/11508/LIPN
e High Marylebon
Street e Tup, 93
Ward / not | Marylebon
in e High
cumulative | Street, W1
impact
area

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive
5 February 2016

(Pages 25 - 56)



In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following:

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

LIVE MUSIC ACT 2012
The Live Music Act amends the Licensing Act 2003 by:

« removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons on premises
authorised by a premises licence or club premises certificate to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises (at a time when those premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises),
subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose conditions about live music
following a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate

« removing the licensing requirement for amplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm before audiences of no more than 200 persons in workplaces not
otherwise licensed under the 2003 Act (or licensed only for the provision of late
night refreshment)

e removing the licensing requirement for unamplified live music taking place between
8am and 11pm in any place, subject to the right of a licensing authority to impose
conditions about live music following a review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate relating to premises authorised to supply alcohol for
consumption on the premises

e removing the licensing requirement for the provision of entertainment facilities
« widens the licensing exemption for live music that is integral to a performance of

Morris dancing or dancing of a similar type, so that the exemption applies to both
live or recorded music instead of just unamplified live music in that instance.



CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES
(As set out in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30.

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30.

» For premises for the provision of other licensable activities:

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30

Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30.



This page is intentionally left blank



RN
City of Westminster

Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub—égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 1

Report

| 11 February 2016

‘ 15/11914/LIPN - New Premises Licence

Italian Cafe/Deli

Unit 5,Bishop's Quarters
Bishop's Bridge Road
London

W2 6ES

‘ Director of Public Protection and Licensing

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

None

Mr Ola Owojori
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 7830
Email: oowojori@westminster.gov.uk

page 1



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received date:

17 December 2015

Applicant:

Foody Experience Limited

Premises:

Italian Cafe/Deli

Premises address:

Unit 5

Bishop's Quarters
Bishop's Bridge Road

London
W2 6ES

Ward: Bayswater
Cumulative | Queensway/
Impact Bayswater
Area:

Premises description:

The premises are to be operated as cafe / delicatessen
with outside area

Premises licence history:

The premises have not been previously licensed.

Applicant submissions:

The brochure of the proposed development, the
applicant’s operating schedule and conditions agreed
with South East Bayswater Residents’ Association are

attached at Appendix 2

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors, outdoors or both Both
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: Not Applicable 23:00 23:00 N/A
End: 00:00 00:00 N/A
Seasonal variations: Not Applicable

Non-standard timings: Not Applicable

Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: Both
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00
End: 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00
Seasonal variations: Not applicable

Non-standard timings: Not applicable

Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 07:00 | 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00
End: 23:00 | 23:00 23:00 23:00 00:00 00:00 22:30

Seasonal variations:

Not applicable

Non-standard timings:

Not applicable

Adult Entertainment:

Not applicable

page 2




2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

Responsible The Environmental Health
Authority:

Representative: | Dave Nevitt

Received: 14/1/16

The application which seeks a Premises Licence to include the following Licensable
activities:

Late Night Refreshment until 0000hrs ON Friday and Saturday;

The Supply of Alcohol ‘On’ and ‘Off’ the premises Monday to Saturday, 1000hrs-
2200hrs, and 1200hrs-220hrs on Sunday.

The applicant has proposed conditions which are under consideration.

| wish to make Representations on the following grounds:

Representation is made in relation to the application, as the proposals are likely
to increase Public Nuisance and may impact upon Public Safety.

The premises is located in the Queensway/Bayswater Cumulative Impact Area as
defined by the City Council’s Licensing Policy.

The applicant has proposed a number of Conditions in the Operating Schedule (Annex
A). I understand that some Conditions have been agreed with SEBRA but to date | have
not seen details of what has been agreed.

In relation to the Conditions proposed by the applicant in Annex A | make the following
comments:

Conditions 1, 2, 3,5, 9, 10-16 — agreed.

The premises is located in a Cumulative Impact Area and | do not agree the remaining
Conditions. Condition 6 as proposed by the applicant does not adequately define the
premises as a restaurant. | am also concerned to clarify the manner in which alcohol
may be consumed in the outside area.

The following are proposed:

1. Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by
patrons seated at tables.(MC18) — and see 4 below.

2. No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by
volume) or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and
ciders supplied in glass bottles.(MC29)

page 3




3. No more than (15)% of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale,
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol. (MC31)

4. The premises shall only operate as a restaurant (i) in which customers are
shown to their table, (ii) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress
service only, (iii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that
are prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at the table using
non disposable crockery, (iv) which do not provide any take away service of food
or drink for immediate consumption, (v) which do not provide any take away
service of food or drink after 23.00, and (vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or
supplied, otherwise than for consumption by persons who are seated in the
premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals there, and provided
always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking
such meals. Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from
the premises part consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to
their meal.(MC66) — this condition should be applied to the external seating area
as well.

5. No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until the premises has
been assessed as satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team
at which time this condition shall be removed from the Licence by the licensing

authority.(MC81)
Responsible The Metropolitan Police
Authority:
Representative: | Toby Janes
Received: 17/1/16

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan
Police, as a Responsible Authority, make a representation against the above
application.

It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing objectives in
relation to the prevention of crime and disorder as there are insufficient conditions within
the operating schedule and no description of how the premises will trade.

The venue is situated in the Bayswater Stress Area, a locality where there is
traditionally high crime and disorder. We have concerns that this application will cause
further policing problems in an already demanding area.

Please can you confirm what type of premises this will be and provide a general
description as this was not completed in the application.

We are concerned that the application will add to the cumulative impact.
If the hours permitting the sale of alcohol are reduced to 2000 hours then Police would
be happy with conditions similar to those offered by you.

However beyond these hours then the following conditions listed below are those that
we would like you to attach to your operating schedule as | believe they will address
police concerns in relation to crime and disorder.

1. The premises shall only operate as a restaurant
(i) in which customers are shown to their table,
(i) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only,

page 4




(i) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery,

(iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption,

(v) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00, and

(vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for consumption by
persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals
there, and provided always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary
to taking such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the premises part
consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

2. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request
of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

3. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

4. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours
of the incident and will record the following: (a) all crimes reported to the venue (b) all
ejections of patrons (c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder (d) any
incidents of disorder (e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons (f) any faults in the
CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment (g) any refusal of the sale
of alcohol (h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

5. A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards,
such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

6. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers
only, and shall not be consumed on the premises, save for in the outside area shown
the plan where customers shall be seated.

7. No more than 25% of sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale, exposure
for sale or display of alcohol.

8. There shall be no self-service of spirits on the premises, save for spirit mixtures less
than 5.5% ABV.

page 5




2-B Other Persons

Name: John Zamit
Address and/or Residents SEBRA (South East Bayswater Residents
Association: Association

2 Claremont Court

Queensway

LONDON W2 5HX

Received: | 14/1/16

We write to object to this application on the grounds of 'prevention of public nuisance
and potential crime and disorder.

We do not necessarily object to a Premises Licence being granted, but we do have a
number of concerns and queries about the application as it is currently presented.

The premises is within the Queensway/Bayswater Cumulative Impact Area.

Above and adjacent to the premises are residential units and the area around is
predominantly residential,

The application seeks:
Late night refreshment to midnight Fri-Sat only - indoors and outdoors

Sale and supply of alcohol 10am-10pm Mon-Sat, midday to 10pm Sun

Opening hours - 7am to 11pm Mon-Thurs, 7am to midnight Fri-Sat, 7am to 10.30pm
Sun

In addition, we note that the plans show an area outside the premises building but
within the licensable area, with 5 tables and 20 chairs.

We have the following points to make:

1. Although the terminal hour is within the 'core hours' as set out in the City Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy, the opening hour seems very early.

2. We object sale of alcohol without a requirement for it to be ancillary to substantial
table meals, or by waiter/waitress service, or without a requirement for customers to be
seated. We wonder why this is not the intention for this premises? The premises is
situated within the Queensway/Bayswater Cumulative Impact Area.

3. We note that the applicant has proposed a number of conditions. No.6 is a much less
strict version of Model Condition 66, and refers only to 'food'. We would like, at the very
least, for this to be 'substantial food' and for the terminal hour for sale of alcohol to be
reduced.

4. We note that customers would be permitted on the premises for some time after the
terminal hour for sale of alcohol. Therefore, we would ask that if the hours are granted,
a condition restricting consumption of alcohol to a terminal hour of 10pm is added to the
licence.

page 6




5. Late night refreshment has been applied for indoors and outdoors. Presumably the
intention is to utilise the tables and chairs outside the premises. We would like late night
refreshment outdoors to be deleted, and for the tables and chairs to be rendered
unusable by, at the latest, 11pm.

6.There is no general description of the premises in the 'provide general description of
premises' box on the application form. We would welcome the applicant providing us
with some further details of the proposed operation.

7. We would not want any drinking outside unless by persons seated, served by
waiter/waitress service ancillary to substantial table meals.

8. What is the proposed overall capacity?

9. We note that sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises has been applied for.
Presumably this will not be for immediate consumption.

10. We propose a condition that there be no sales of beer, lager or cider above 5.5%
abv.

11. The planning use is Al. The proposed licence seems to fit in to an A3 or A1/A3 use.

12. We assume that all customers will be off the premises by the end of the stated
opening hours and would wish to see a condition to this effect on the licence.

We should add that we were contacted by the applicant's solicitors prior to the
application being submitted, and appreciate this courtesy.

We would be more than happy to be contacted by the applicant's solicitors to discuss
the points raised in this representation.

Name: Mr William Kennedy
Address and/or Residents Queensway Residents' Association,
Association: 142A Queensway,
London
W2 6LS
Received: 14/1/16

This association wishes to advice that we have had the opportunity to discuss the
above application and fully concur with the comments raised in SEBRA's objection
correspondence to same copied below.

page 7




3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy CIP1 applies:

Policy HRS1 applies:

(1) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse
applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and
bars, fast food premises, and premises offering facilities for
music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within
the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensable activities in the
Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and
must demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in
the Cumulative Impact Areas.

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Mr Ola Owojori

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 7830

Email: oowojori@westminster.gov.uk

page 8




Appendix 1

Fire Safety Installation Legend

Emergency light fitting with neon indicator.

Recessed down light fitted with 3hr fully maintained
emergency light pack with neon indicator.

Light fitting fitted with 3hr fully maintained
emergency light pack with neon Indicator.

Self contained led maintained emergency exit sign.

Maintained emergency exit sign with legend plate.

Fire alarm sounder giving 90dba output at 1m.

Fire alarm panel.

Heat detector.

Srmoke detector.

Fire alamm call point.

AFFF (foam) extinguisher, NOTE: All fire

extinguishers

o

to have plywood

CO2 extinguisher. pattress fitted to

wall and painted
Fire blanket. to match

Exit widths and staircases to conform to BS 5588:
Part 2 or Part 6. Amow denotes upward direction.
Occupation densities to BS 5588: Part 2 or Part 6
as appropriate.

Areacovered by smoks defsctor (85 5836)

Area covered by heat detector (BS 5839)

Area covered by void smoke detector (BS 5839)

Sign - 'FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT' - 75mrm letters to
both sides of door leaf

Sign - 'FIRE DOOR KEEP LOCKED' - 75mm letters
to both sides of door leaf

Sign - 'FIRE EXIT KEEP CLEAR' - 75mm letters to
external face of door leafs

Sign - internally illuminated 'FIRE EXIT' or graphic
equivalent - 7Smm high letters. Directional arrow
to be provided in the direction indicated

Vislon panel

FO30S

Thirty-minute fire door

FD60S

Sixty-minute fire door

Area shown indicales -area o be licensed for
sale and consumption of alcohal

| B

| &85

selling and tasting area
|| — — | —

show case

O b o b

-

7 selling and tasting area

—
Il I I

stock room

ruuu-.-prl_Hl_l

Cocking school

Tk
I
__@mm

Licensing Plan
o 190

S
&

R (b =

Licensing - Fire Salety Requirements.

1- Doors & paritions required fo be fre resising areto be in
aocordance with Brifish Standard B.S. 476 Pt 3.

2 - Fireresisling doors required lo resisl the passage of smoke al
‘ambient temperature conditions should, unless tested in accordance
with B.S. 476 secton 311, 1o be fitled with a smoke seal.

3~ Thefire alamn system is tocomply with British Standard 8.5, 5639,

4- The emergency lig hing installation is to comply b British Standard
5286 PL1

5 - luminated 'EXIT' signs are 1o conform to British Standard B.S.
26580,

- Fire fighting equipment to conform i British Standard B.S. 5423.

7 - Fire safety related signs & notices are to conform to British
Standard B.S. 5448 PL1

8 - Wall & ceiling linings are 1o be class 1 surface spread of flame (as
definedin Brifish Standard B.S. 476 Pt 7) in non-public areas & class
0 (as defined in the Building Re gulations) in circulation spaces.

9 - Uphalstered seafing fumiture should satsfy, as a minimum

B.S. 5852 P11 Fire tests for fumiture - Methods of st for ignit
iy smokers materials of upholslered composiies for seating’ &
Standard B.S. 5852 Pt.2 'Fire tests for fumiture - Methods of tests for
ignitability of upholstered compasites for testng by faming source’
Forwhich latier standard aribignifon source 5 i the minimum
requirement.

10 - Any fabrics which have received a flame retardant re atment
should be subjected o the waier soak test detailed in British Standard
B.S. 5651 independant cerification b the above standards should be
provided from an accredied test organisation.

11 - Curtains & drapes are to safisfy type B, performance requirements
of British StandardB.S. 5857 Pt2,

12 - Arfificial foliage & other decorative eflects are to be fire refardant
o fre satistaction of e Fire Authority

13 - Textle floor coverings should be tested to British Standard B.S.
4790 (Effects of smal ignition source hot metal nut method).

14 - Verfically hung textiles should conform o British Standard B.S.
5438,

15 - All Doors and wals in thick lines to conform to the definifon of fire
resisiing.

16 - Doors (inchuding frames) are to be tested and installed in
accordance with the current Britsh Standard BS476: Part 22
{and BS 476: Section 31.1where 'S’ spadification requires smoke
stopping).

17 - The fire alam installation is to comply with BS 5839 pt1

Acopy of the laboratory test report form an accredited testing
Iaboratory identfying compliance of the fumishing composite with the
‘above mentioned Brifish Standards must be forwarded to is
usthority before installaton & confirmation that e fumishings
specified inthis certficate have been instaled in the premises.

TIBBATTS ABEL

ifecicrs - Archesciur

Alessandro Zavarise
Units
Bishop's Bridge Rd
Bayswater W2

g

Licensing Plan

page 9



Appendix 2

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is
open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon
the request of Police or authorized officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorized council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

. Arecord shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff
who refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by
the police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises
are open

. No more than 30 % of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale,
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol.

. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence or passport.

. The premises shall only operate where (i) food is prepared on the premises and
served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery and (i) intoxicating
liquor is only sold, supplied, or consumed 'on' the premises to persons who are bona
fide eating food and provided always that the consumption of intoxicating liquor by
such persons is ancillary to eating food.

. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers
only, and shall not be consumed on the premises, save for in the outside area
shown on the plan where customers shall be seated.

. There shall be no self-service of spirits on the premises on the premises, save for
spirit mixtures less than 5.5% ABV.

. The licence holder shall ensure that all cashiers and relevant staff are trained to ask

any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of
25 years (or older if the licence holder so elects) for evidence of age. This evidence
shall be photographic, such as passport or photographic driving licence until other
effective identification technology (for example, thumb print or pupil recognition) is
introduced. All cashiers will be instructed, through training, that a sale shall not be
made unless this evidence is produced.

page 10



10.No noise or odour shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

11.Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

12. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

13.No rubbish, including bottles, will be moved, removed or placed in outside areas
between 22:00 and 08:00 hours.

14.No deliveries shall take place between 22:00 and 08:00 hours.

15.No collections, including refuse and recyclable food waste, shall take place between
22:00 and 08:00 hours.

16.The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside the
premises, including gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, shall be swept
and /or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with
the approved refuse storage arrangements.

Further to my colleague Niall McCann's discussions with Mr John Zamit, | can confirm
that the following times, licensable activities and conditions have been agreed:

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Thursday: 07:00 to 23:00
Friday and Saturday: 07:00 to 00:00
Sunday: 07:00 to 22:30

Sale by Retail of Alcohol:

Monday to Saturday 10:00 to 22:00
Sunday 12.00 to 22.00

Late Night Refreshment:

Friday and Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00

Conditions:

1. The Outside will be rendered unusable between 11.00 p.m. and 8.00 a.m.

2. The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

3. There sha_ll be no take away service of food or alcoholic beverages for immediate
consumption.

4. No super-strength beer, lagers or ciders of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or

above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and ciders
supplied in glass bottles of less than 500 ml.

page 11



An excitin
60,000 sqg 1t
restaurant

& retail
development

KEY FEATURES

A praminant building situaled an
the corner of Bishops Bridge Road
and Parchaster Rood which links
Gueensway and Westhourne Grove

41,000 sq ft Waitcse ancher ing th
site with five further A1 and A3 units

The local demographics show a retail
axpandibra which is 0% highar
than the UK average and 15% higher

than the Leaden average

Work an the devalapment will begin
in Seprember 2014 with handover
la aczupiers estimated fo be

Movembar 201 5

LOCAL OCCUPIERS

Cttalanghi

Jamie Oliver's Recipaase
Flanat Organic

Haidi Klain

Reiss

Zadig

Vollire

Swaaly Batty

Zara

Adisan Du Chacalat

Situated between Matting Hill and
Paddington, just off the exclusive
retail location of Westhourne
Grove, these prominent retail units,
41,000 sqft Waitrese and existing
luxury apartments transform
Boyswater inte London’s newest
destination.

Cne of the most desirable areas in
‘West london, Bayswater is an eclectic
mix of lusury and atforda bility,

a vibrantly cosmopolitan area with

a distinctly global atmesphere.

‘With a large number of hatels,
diversity of ethnic restaum nts and
Kensington Gardens and Hyde Park a
short strall away the area is a bustling
centre for residents and tourists alike.
Reknowned for it’'s charm and calour,
the famous Partobello Road and its

market is a mere walk away.

www bishops-qu

Bishop's Quarter offers an exciting
opportunity to become part of this laid
back but lively commnunity in prime
Londen. A completely new facade of
steel and glass transforms Terry Farrell
and Micholas Grimshaw's classic werk
inte a truly stunning contemparary
destination.

Five units of generous propartions,
focded with natural light and fully
serviced are a completely flexible
space for refail and restavrant
occupiers alike.

€ FAAM GLOUCESTERSNIRE

page 12



[
[l
i
m
L]
=
m
0
=

AREAS

p

vl""f 45t =
Unit Sq ft M2 - et
1 m 5701 538 e . -
B: 3 4,386 454 B - K
a oa 440 50 e

A, | ‘,i

4 a3 3.810 354 L) P
5 2.045 190 *'_.;";'-;, 5
Toiol orea 17.23 1,601

*Whoitroze with 4] 000 sq ft
ot ground and first floar level
+ Car Park — 160 Spoces

EPC cerfificates will be provided an
complefion of works.

I:-:-npulnr.gnr-nraln-:l Imoge

MISRER =
SO for e anddn fe v o thin opety shoas

aqerts e, gang notes dab e paescckas do el fam g

patl ol ary afee 21 conbact tm akctemech conicined deren a
e e mithogt mapceabdty of e part 5 fa fun oo hee
ity ord tharsizos oo 901 = be el spon oo clenesh
raprummricrion of B, =ny inlsading peshcas sl sy hirast
= e oo of sech o daws slasesh mods keme
el Frs seedos dom ot malie o give, ond neiter g fion i
=ry ol S s pioyme Bove be ceiboily S moks o give, oy
FaprmTENDn o =Sy whohosen mesioion st pmpey.

& 60 smacu

ELEVICE CORRIDO

Wanoos wit
Al 000
of and

COMNTACT e

QYO B3 LSIHINOA

Chris Hovington
0207 547 4805
chris.hovington@gcw.couk

www.gcw.cu.ul

Sarah Cohen
020 7758 3875
scohen@savills.com

wwew.savills.couk

g dai dd &
Enfarzal wmcfing amsa

® &6
EDW Savlils BISHOP'S BRIDGE ROAD

www _bishops-quarter.co.uk

page 13

Coadlgned by Wildwoed Craalive | s4d (0120 3255 2470 | wildwes derasti vacs,uk



Appendix 3

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises

page 14



Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

page 15



(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(@)  aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

® beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence

in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.

page 16



For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(ii)

8(Gii).

8(iv).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

() P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

1)

()

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

page 17



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule (Alternative conditions
proposed by the Police are in italics)

9 The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points
will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition.
The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall
be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of
recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorized
officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points
will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition.
The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall
be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of
recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised
officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

10 A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorized council officer copies of recent
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

11. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should include the
date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale.
The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised
officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises are open.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours of
the incident and will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

12. No more than 30 % of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale, exposure
for sale, or display of alcohol.

No more than 25% of sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale, exposure for
sale or display of alcohol.

13. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as
a driving licence or passport.

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only

acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as
a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

page 18



14. The premises shall only operate where (i) food is prepared on the premises and served and
consumed at the table using non disposable crockery and (ii) intoxicating liquor is only sold,
supplied, or consumed 'on' the premises to persons who are bona fide eating food and
provided always that the consumption of intoxicating liquor by such persons is ancillary to
eating food.

The premises shall only operate as a restaurant

(i) in which customers are shown to their table,

(i) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only,

(iif) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery,

(iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate consumption,

(v) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00, and

(vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for consumption by persons
who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals there, and
provided always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking
such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the premises part
consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

15. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only, and
shall not be consumed on the premises, save for in the outside area shown on the plan
where customers shall be seated.

16. There shall be no self-service of spirits on the premises, save for spirit mixtures less than
5.5% ABV.

17. The licence holder shall ensure that all cashiers and relevant staff are trained to ask any
customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25 years (or
older if the licence holder so elects) for evidence of age. This evidence shall be
photographic, such as passport or photographic driving licence until other effective
identification technology (for example, thumb print or pupil recognition) is introduced. All
cashiers will be instructed, through training, that a sale shall not be made unless this
evidence is produced.

18. No noise or odour shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

19. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of
local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

20. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

21. No rubbish, including bottles, will be moved, removed or placed in outside areas between
22:00 and 08:00 hours.

22. No deliveries shall take place between 22:00 and 08:00 hours.

23. No collections, including refuse and recyclable food waste, shall take place between 22:00
and 08:00 hours.

24.The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside the premises,
including gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, shall be swept and /or washed,
and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse
storage arrangements.

page 19



25.The Outside will be rendered unusable between 11.00 p.m. and 8.00 a.m.
26.The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

27.There shall be no take away service of food or alcoholic beverages for immediate
consumption.

28.No super-strength beer, lagers or ciders of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or above
shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and ciders supplied in glass
bottles of less than 500 ml.

Proposed by Environmental Health

29. Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by patrons
seated at tables.

30.No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by
volume) or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and
ciders supplied in glass bottles. Alternative to condition 28

31.No more than (15)% of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale,
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol. Alternative to condition 12

32.The premises shall only operate as a restaurant (i) in which customers are shown to
their table, (ii) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only, (iii)
which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery,
(iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption, (v) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after
23.00, and (vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for
consumption by persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking
substantial table meals there, and provided always that the consumption of alcohol
by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the premises
part consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

33.No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until the premises has been

assessed as satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team at which
time this condition shall be removed from the Licence by the licensing authority.

page 20



Appendix 5

P Unit 5 Bishop's Quarters
City of Westminster
v | M W T
(AT .h ] “ 4
g -.mln.u. \
_—y ! 4
« L ﬂlu "
. : 7 AW\,
. - : [ |
2 L
] 1 1 Iu
. - IV S
e \ i \ n
\ &l 60 5
w1 - 14 em
1] = - ln- \
el J_ _—r
110 b 187 .,
g . 10
212 = 1H AL
- 1 24305 mi 3 om p
‘ "y [ .
1 T
b Gourt 168221481
Residential / | 408
Proposed
Residential
f,,frf
1 Under 0
Construction
=16493-1 1856
2209710721
lw_“T Other Uses | Mot known

Froportion Nat known

Residential
of all Uses

[ IMeters

This produdt includes mapping data boensed from Ordnance
Survey with the parmission of the Controller of Har Majesty's
Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and'or database right 2013.

All rights reserved. Licence number LA 100019557

Data Source; Uniform Database
Data: 26/01/2016

page 21



Premises within 75 metres of: Unit 5 Bishop's Quarters

p/n |Name of Premises| Premises Address Opening Hours
-24305|BBQ Express 29-31 Porchester Road |Monday to  Saturday
London W2 5DP 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday
12:00 - 00:00
-1682|Bishop Cut Price Flat 2 Bishops Court 72- |Monday to Sunday 06:00
82 Bishop's Bridge Road |- 22:00
London W2 6BE
8762|Waitrose The Colonnades Monday to Sunday 08:00
38 Porchester Road - 23:00
London
W2 6ES
London
W1U 4DG
21491|Nokia First Floor The Monday to Sunday 00:00
Colonnades 82 Bishop's |- 00:00
Bridge Road London W2
6BB
22277|Porchester Hall Flat 10 23 Porchester Monday to Sunday 09:00

Road London W2 5DP

- 01:00

page 22




If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

4 Operating Schedule 18/12/15

5 Public Notice 18/12/15

6 Plan 18/12/15

7 Application served and acknowledged 18/12/15

8 Application form 21/12/15

9 Mailing list 21/12/15

10 DPS consent 21/12/15

11 SEBRA's correspondence to the applicant 23/12/15

12 Applicant’s submission 8/1/16

13 SEBRA representation 14/1/16

14 Environmental Health representation 14/1/16

15 QRA representation 14/1/16

16 Police representation and conditions 26/1/16

17 Applicant additional conditions 4/2/16

18 Environmental Health conditions 4/2/16

19

20

21

22

23

24

page 23




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda. ltem 2
Licensing Sub—Cg?nnmﬁtegm

Report

Item No:
Date: | 11 February 2016 f
Licensing Ref No: | 15/11508/LIPN - New Premises Licence |
Title of Report: The Marylebone Tup
93 Marylebone High Street
London
W1U 4RE
Report of: | Director of Public Protection and Licensing |
Wards involved: | Marylebone High Street |
Policy context; City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
Financial summary: | None
Report Author: Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel
Senior Licensing Officer
Contact details Telephone: 020 7641 2737
Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

page 25




1. Application

Néw Prefilmsehs' Licence, Licensing Act i’OOB

8 December 2015

-1 AS Marylebone Limited
The Marylebone Tup

93 Marylebone High

Street

London

W1U 4RE

| Marylebone High
| Street
| None

This premises operates as a public house on ground floor
level. This application is for a new licence that will cover both
ground and first floors. There are no changes to the licensable
activities or the hours in which those activities can take place.
The applicant has indicated that the current licence shall be

| surrendered upon grant of this licence.

1 The premises is currenily licensed under 15/01622/LIPDPS.
Please refer to Appendix 2 for a copy of the licence.

None

09:00 09:00 09:00 : 09:00
23:30 23:30 00:00 00:00 22:30

| N/A
| From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
start of permitited hours on New Year's Day.

| From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
| start of permitted hours on New Year's Day.




23:30 | 2330 | o000 | o00:00 | 22:30

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve {o the
start of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

09:00 09:00

00:00 00:00 22;30

TN/A

| From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the
| start of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

| N/A

2. Representations

Metropo'litan Police Service

Sgt Richard Bunch

31° December 2015

Withdrawn following applicants agreement to the EH conditions

Hetllo Rebecca,

| have now had the opportunity to view this application in which your client seeks the following:
The applicant is seeking the following licensable activities:

1. Supply of Alcohol for ‘*On’ and ‘Off the premises, Monday to Thursday, from 10:00 to
23:30 hours, Friday and Saturday, 10:00 to 00:00 hours and Sunday 12:00 to 22:30
hours.

2. Provision of Late Night Refreshment ‘indoors’ , Monday to Thursday, from 23:00 to 23:30
hours and Friday and Saturday, 23:00 to 00:00 hours

3. To provide the following Regulated Entertainments ‘Indoors’ from 08.00 to 23.30 hours
Monday to Thursday, 09:00 to 00:00 hours Friday and Saturday and 09:00 to 22:30

Sunday:

« Recorded Music
+ live Music

4. To provide Films ‘Indoors’ from 09.00 to 23.30 hours Monday to Thursday, 09:00 to
00:00 hours Friday and Saturday and 09:00 to 22:30 Sunday

5. To provide Indoor Sporting events from 09.00 to 23.30 hours Monday to ThQrsday,
09:00 to 00:00 hours Friday and Saturday and 09:00 to 22:30 Sunday

6. Non Standard timings for all the above licensable activities extend from end of
permitted hours on New Year’s Eve until the start of permitted hours on New Year's

Day

page 27




With reference to the above, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police, as a
Responsible Authority, will be making a representation against this application.

It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives in
relation to the foliowing:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. There is a likelihood of a an increase in public nuisance
3. There will be an increase risk o public safety

Regards

Sergeant Richard Bunch

18" January 2016;

Hello Felicity,

| managed to visit the premises last evening and spoke with the DPS. In the light of this visit and
the fact that the conditions 1-19 have been agreed with Anil Drayan | herewith withdraw my
representation.

Many thanks and kind regards.

Richard.

Sergeant Richard Bunch

Environmental Health

Anil Drayan

22 December 2015

| refer to the appllcéfion for a new Premises Licence for the above premises.

The applicant has submitted a plan of the premises showing the basement, Ground Floor, First FI
and Second Floor, drawing no 873/03, dated 26 Nov 15.

The applicant is seeking the following licensable activities:

1. Supply of Alcohol for ‘On’ and ‘Off the premises, Monday to Thursday, from 10:00 to 23:3(
hours, Friday and Saturday, 10:00 to 00:00 hours and Sunday 12:00 to 22:30 hours.

2. Provision of Late Night Refreshment ‘Indoors’ , Monday to Thursday, from 23:00 to 23:30
hours and Friday and Saturday, 23:00 to 00:00 hours

3. To provide the following Regulated Entertainments ‘Indoors’ from 09.00 to 23.30 hours
Monday to Thursday, 09:00 to 00:00 hours Friday and Saturday and 09:00 to 22:30 Sundz

¢ Recorded Music
+« Live Music

4. To provide Films ‘Indoors’ from 09.00 to 23.30 hours Monday to Thursday, 09:00 to 00:00
hours Friday and Saturday and 09:00 te 22:30 Sunday

page 28




5. To provide Indoor Sporting evenis from 09.00 to 23.30 hours Monday to Thursday,
09:00 to 00:00 hours Friday and Saturday and 09:00 to 22:30 Sunday

8. Non Standard timings for all the above licensable activities extend from end of permitteag
hours on New Year's Eve until the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day

| wish to make the following representations based on the plans and operating schedule submitte

1. The Supply of Alcohol ‘On’ and ‘Off the premises and for the hours requested may have
the effect of increasing Public Nuisance in the area.

2. Provision of Late Night Refreshment may have the effect of increasing Public Nuisance
in the area.

3. The provision of the Regulated Entertainments requested and for the hours requested
may have the effect of increasing Public Nuisance in the area and may adversely impact
on Public Safety.

4. The provision of Films and for the hours requested may have the effect of increasing
Public Nuisance in the area and may adversely impact on Public Safety.

5. The provision of Indoor Sporting events and for the hours requested may have the effect
of increasing Public Nuisance in the area and may adversely impact on Public Safety.

6. Non Standard timings for the above licensable activities may have the effect of increasing
Public Nuisance in the area and may adversely impact on Public Safety.

The applicant states that the purpose of the application is to extend the licensable areas to the
first floor whereas the existing licence, 15/01622/LLIPDPS, permits this fo the ground floor only.

It's not clear if the premises have undergone refurbishment for the proposed use and will in any
case need to be inspected for Public Safety prior to commencement of licensing activities.

It is also unclear from the plans and conditions what the increase in capacity will be as a result
of the additional area. Environmental Health advises the provision of sanitary accommodation
for any proposed capacity to be in line with British Standard 6465, as amended.

The applicant is advised that Environmental Health will aiso need to be satisfied that any plant
and machinery employed should have appropriate mitigation measures to prevent Public
Nuisance from odour and/or noise from its use.

A list of conditions/undertakings has been offered in the operating schedule but these do not
appear to include ali conditions on the existing licence.

The applicant is requested to contact the undersigned to discuss all these issues and to arrange
a site visit after which Environmental Health may propose additional conditions to allay iis
concerns.

Anil Drayan
Following the representation, EH and the applicant have agreed conditions as follows:

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimu
requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be
covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The
CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities

page 29




10.

11.

during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored fo
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be m
available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the
preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV syste
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open. This staff member mus
able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or dat
with the absolute minimum of delay when requested

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authori
officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c} any compiaints received concerning crime and disorder or nuisance
(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system

{f any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such a
driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

A noise limiter must be fitted to the musical amplification system set at a level determined
and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental Health Service, so as
ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residents or businesses. The operational
panel of the noise limiter shall then be secured by key or password to the satisfaction of
officers from the Environmental Health Service and access shall only be by persons
authorised by the Premises Licence holder. The limiter shall not be altered without prior
agreement with the Environmental Health Service. No alteration or modification to any
existing sound system(s) should be effected without prior knowledge of an authorised Offi
of the Environmental Health Service. No additional sound generating equipment shall be
on the premises without being routed through the sound limiter device.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall emang
from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which
gives rise to a nuisance.

Al windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 21:00 hours, or at any time wher
regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and egress of persq

The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or smoking outsidg
the premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as to ensure that
there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway.

All outside tables and chairs shall be removed or rendered unusable by 23.00 each day.

After 23:00 hours patrons permitted to temporarily leave or use the external areas of the
premises and then re-enter the premises eg to smoke, shall not be permitted to take any
drinks or glass containers with them.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at the exit/fentrance and in the external area requeg
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and businesses and when leaving to do so
quietly.

page 30




12. No collections of waste or recycling materials, including bottles, from the premises shall ta
place between 23.00 and 07.00 hours on the following day.

13. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or placs
in outside areas between 23.00 hours and 07.00 hours on the following day.

14. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30 minu
before the scheduled collection times.

15. During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient
measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from
customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be swept
and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the
approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

16. All staff will be trained as to their responsibilities with regard to the licensing objectives ant
complying with the conditions on the premises licence. The training will be regularly refres
at least every 6 months and staff records maintained on site and made available for
inspection by authorised officers of the Council or the Palice. New staff shall be similarly
trained within one month of starting their employment.

17. No licensable activities shall take place at the premises before the plans, as deposited, wi
checked by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an accurate
reflection of the premises constructed. Where minor layout changes have occurred during
course of construction new plans shall be provided to the Environmental Health Consultat
Team and the Licensing Authority at which time this condition shall be removed from the
Licence by the licensing authority.

18. No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until the premises has been asses
as satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team at which time this conditio
shall be removed from the Licence by the licensing authority.

19. No licensable activities shall take place at the premises under this Licence until the prem
licence, 15/01622/LIPDPS, has been surrendered and this condition removed from
Licence

Mr John Morrissey

14 St Andrew's Mansions
London
| W1U 4EQ

5% January 2016

| wish to oppose this application which if granted would increase the number of customers in
this establishment. Marylebone is a residential area. We do not want further extension of public
houses with the attendant noise and late night pavement traffic. These establishments already
create a nuisance to residents and pedestrians particularly with customers blocking the
pavement.

3. Policy & Guidance




Policy HRS1 applies

Policy HRS1 applies:

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in this
policy will generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to
other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(i) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in this
policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other relevant
policies.

Policy MBP1 applies:

Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that the
proposal meets the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and
CHA1.

Policy PB1 applies:

Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that the
proposal meets the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and
CH1.

4, Appendices

Premises plans

Existing Licence

Premises history

Proposed conditions

Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2737
Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

page 32




S|UnD analS
o umaig

E0/EL8 SLAONDZ

mrg

Iv@ool:L

<o Gujmnigy muag

nofe Buisuaar

il Bpmag

ek N Uopuo
1§ YBIH suogelliep €6
‘auogs|fuepy =

o dNeUDIEI0GE MM, BYSLZLLL D20 dOL
O} M3 UORUST "EHIDQ GLIGTH IS 'IBAAS SO 088

HIAIT3Q ¢ NDIS3Q § MBAODEIQ

e | 1) 0

“Aq pupuiary “nojaN ‘oeg ek

“Dulm | SopECaSl
Jum b peuspe b A JUBRRG PuL WOw §13 01

A wIOREES Iy LTI WL Ui BIT2A 59 S5 BUDLIIR oy

‘i
| PIUIIG 5 LSRG WG LAPRIGID) 1] WL} AUB Lf UEgIRROICl
PUB "dnoio [EOlioWeIU GBC J0 JWTAdEY S8 Gyl o) uiei
DOUTIO DT ] 1T DU BB PuB Dumalp o4l FBjAdag

TOOYRIO S[IOIN Wi SUDO GG
331 1ununa &) papeabdn wnR BupydjLamad [

“UOROPOWILICTIY 1oy PUCaeD pUY coauw Dupny;
00§ 364§ P 'sudse Gulpen ool punaB put Juea
WownST] (¢ Usasynq cBujjea DUNEKD apedn | ¥30LD:

piEALE
fupsyoo; oy moy | o1 eyjen s epekinpReyD

B3 oy
1 10uaz EpIing £q paujADas T Bosfiou pup wuble Bi4

*PAAUNS JUEI0D1 MOl T 0g

< Dujze(D Ay *G2ja0p BUSOR 198 PuB TS JuaasOLILY
PUD 79T DXL POLTUEA Lk PN PUT UORANASUDS
WIHSA2 Inoy 769 01 SOEQ PO BI00P [

BLRIDR] TS0
il fpauoz DuEng Yim Alduwos ¢ odeasn jo surayp

i[Ol put sojqco) edeaso o o
3013 pue Ajmeuod 1 aeDj5 oq o DU BuD3 BUB R

“THOm Ja uojie|duioa o) Jopd eAcidda Jof Jaagie
81} & 109610 150) OP|AGIA O} JOIORUDI PUD 1UTRINIDI
Sl 8 01 TIAU) UIELING pUB W0y E3A0) Aidistoydn [

uBLEp
19[240UAUES €} JumIRBUIXY. By OUA) JORMEK AIpROYUEIq
S PUB Asonsas Jog o} 20RO 0y B0AL dddy

I9ADIddT w03 a1} DUD 10403 BUP|RG 109 0) | ko

oL pue 1vay H(DupiNG o sued (1 uf ajzgane og

a
Ougonpu) ‘Inoubnona wovsf wueja oy Duiegro Ausix

eAnido mealyQ ond pue jenuen OUFIng
@ | Ui {996 S8 UM SIUURICIIC U OLIBLIE FURIX Of
uEIEIA20]3 "L LI SISk BUlENNE ‘Snos ifxa
q0rd pUT 3IN1 X0 519401 "WAY 'waz: 3gnd g
A12 0] DRy U] AuoBioiuia Dujsapre pusies

TSILON TWYINID

301430 ONISOT 135 ANV
S7V3S IHOKS 'SdIYLS LNIOSTWNLNI
HLUM HOOQ INVLSISTY JHld ¥NOH L S0%a+

301430 ONISOTD ST2S AN
SvIS AUOWS 'SJIHLS LINIOSIANLN
HLIM HOOD INYLSIST 3414 HNOH T soead

NOIS N3JO OL ¥VE HSMes 523

NOIS V1D d333 LIX3 Juld. azs

NOIS LNHS 0007 I35 HO0a THI. s

13MNvIaEHE  ad

HIHSINDILA
HIAMOd AHC

HIHSINOLLE
4 350N LLINW 244

ANIDE TIYD WHYIY J41d SEW19 Hvaua

ISHODA LIX3 ADNIDHING OL HYE HSNe

5000 NI
ILYH IHl3) HOOT NI 1INV NOISIA

H0193130 Lv3H

HO193130 IHONS

NDIS LXE ASNIDH3NT

SHIVNINMT
ADNIDUINI GINILNIFENON

|QE@)@%E®<%

ANIT ISINSA YaRY 030830

[ELES]

LTS 1 DOITUNN

page 33



3 Schedule 12 WARD: MaryleboneSHigh
Part A treet
UPRN: 100023463708
City of Westminster _
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP Premises licence Regulation 33, 34
Premises licence number: 15/01622/LIPDPS
Original Reference: 05/06815/LIPCV

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

The Marylebone Tup

93 Marylebone High Street
London

W1U 4RE

Telephone Number: 0207 935 4373

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Exhibition of a Film

Provision of facilities for making Music

Indoor Sporting Event

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music

Late Night Refreshment

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind for
consideration and with a view to profit

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Exhibition of a Film

Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)
Friday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)
Sunday: 09:00 to 22:30

Indoor Sporting Event
Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)
Friday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)
Sunday: 09:00 to 22:30

Performance of Live Music
Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)
Friday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)
Sunday: 09:00 to 22:30

Playing of Recorded Music Unrestricted

page 34




Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Thursday: 23:00 to 23:30 (after 2300 subject to condition 18)
Friday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like
kind for consideration and with a view to profit Unrestricted

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18}
Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:00 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)
Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30

For times authorised for New Year see conditions at Annex 1&3

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30
Friday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00
Sunday: 09:00 o 23.00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Part 2

Name, (registered} address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

AS Marylebone Limited
85 New Cavendish Street
London

W1l 4RE

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number {(where
applicable)

07779604

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: Darin Francis McLean

Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address
details of a designated premises supervisor.

page 35




Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Licence Number: 03143
Licensing Authority: London Borough Of Lambeth

Date: 19" May 2015

This licence has been authorised by Miss Bina Patel on behalf of the Director - Public
Protection and Licensing.

page 36




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohal under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4. {1

(2)

(@)

{c)

()

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or pariicipate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—

games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
reguire or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a guantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to seli or supply
alcohol), or

(ip drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee o the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcoho! in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
conhdons, encourage or glamorise anti-sscial behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner,;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of a disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reascnably available.

8. 1)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation o the premises licence must

ensute that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

page 37




(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person {o
be under 18 years of age (or such ofder age as may be specified in the
policy) to praduce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature,

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having heen made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i beer or cider: ' pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 m! or 35 ml; and
(ii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml,
(b} these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material

which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the desighated premises supervisor (if any} or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of
alcohol.

8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

8(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979,
{b} “permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -
(i) P is the permitted price,
(i) D is the amount of duty chargeabie in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(iii} V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

(¢} “relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is
in force a premises licence -

(i} the holder of the premises licence,

page 38




(i)

8(iv).

(e)

{H} the designated premises superviser (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
aicohol under such a licence;

"relevant person" means, in relation fo premises in respect of which there is
in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present
on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent
the supply in question; and

"value added tax" means value added fax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(i)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rocunded up to the
nearest penny.

(1)

(2

Sub-paragraph 8(iv}(2} below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii}(b) above on a day ("the first day"} would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Admission of children to the premises must be restricted in accordance with the film
classification recommended by the British Board of Film Classification or
recommended by this licensing authority as appropriate.

Conditions which reproduce the effect of any restriction imposed on the use of the
premises by specified enactment

10.

The terminal hour for late night refreshment on New Year's Eve is extended to 05.00
on New Year's Day.

page 39




Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

A sound limiting device located in a separate and remote lockable cabinet from the
volume control shall be fitted to any musicat amplification system and set at a level
determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental
Health Service to ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residents. The
operational panel of the noise limiter shail then be secured to the satisfaction of an
officer from the EHS. The keys securing the noise limiter cabinet shall be held by the
licence holder or authorised manager only and shall no be assessed by any cther
person. The limiter shall not be altered without the prior agreement with the EHS.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise {o a nuisance.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 21:00 or at any time
regulated entertainment takes place, except for immediate access and egress of
persons.

All outside tables and chairs shail be removed or rendered unusable by 23:00 hours
each day.

After 23:00 hours each day patrons permitted to temporarily leave or use the external
areas of the premises and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, shall not be
permitied to take drinks or glass containers with them.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons fo respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and to leave the area quietly.

page 40




Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

17.

18.

19.

Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, consumed in or taken from the premises except
during permitted hours,

In this condition, permitted hours means:

{a) On Monday to Thursday 10:00 to 23:30

{b) On Friday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:00

{¢) On Sundays 12:00 t0 22:30

{d) On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve {o the
start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the
following day, midnight on 31st December).

The extension of terminal hours for Sale of Alcohol, Regulated Entertainment and
Late Night Refreshment, Monday o Thursday 23.00 to 23.30 and Friday and
Saturdays 23.00 to 00.00, shall not take effect until the works have been carried out
to the premises which include the creation of a jobby; doors being locked as shown
on the plan and the installation of door shutters and air conditioning alf of which must
be to the satisfaction of the licensing authority. These undertaking made by the
applicant shall be made in writing to the Council.

The sale of alcohol is to cease 20 minutes hefore time of closure.

page 41




Annex 4 — Plans
attached

page 42




zi0Z Al £ 93BC]

001 d]edg

PePPE $310U UORIPPY
z10¢Anf 6 pasiasy

Tt N AA USPUOT
198415 YBIH suoqajAel| £6

SSUPPY 31S

CEPE 2198 020 Pl

13T EN vYopua

PECY [PMLOI 9|

uopuo]

- SUB|4 9DUS DI SSSILSIY

WO [ED We)y 31y dO4@
1y Aousdiaug D
700 ~ J4aysindunxg sy Y
WESY - JaysmBurxg a1y &
USIs | 1% 2414 pRreuiwny] ]

USWUIELIRIUR pPaIEnEay

8 SIS }JO PUE UO
|oYyeay §6 ucndwnsuos
x A|ddns oa[es 1o} pasnaq
1 JOC[] PUNC.ID) JSYAA

1Al

91BAld

/‘i
DM SaIpET]

AL WS IRy e

Buirss yog

Suimes yog

[eo1g

e

Suneas youag

Zunesg

|[qel

@

A

Y, ;:“—IOO”@@I

91BALld

100[4 1511

e ks cat

199115 UOXOp

--——————— -

Joog
peyo0

Joog
payooT

JONVILN

100[4 puno.o

-l @

pickYE

s100p Buusado piemIno mau 7 yum pappe Aqqo WeJp “
MBN SI 92uslayip AluQ “InoAe} Bunsixe 01 sebueyd ON

19011S YBiH suoqgsiAien

1usLasey

DM SUS
Q@

@ @~

4@
4@

a1eALd

USWLIELIRIUS paaenday

® SI|Es JjC

pue U0 joyodly jo uondwnsuco g Apddns
9JEs 0§ pasn aq CI JOO|{ PUNOJD) JOYAA




. Schedule 12 WARD: Marylebone High
Part B Street
UPRN: 100023463708

City of Westminster  premises licence

64 Victoria Street, London, SWIE 6QP summary Regulation 33, 34

Premises licence number: 15/01622/LIPDPS

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

The Marylebone Tup

93 Marylebone High Strest
London

W1U 4RE

Telephone Number: 0207 935 4373

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Exhibition of a Film

Provision of facilities for making Music

Indoor Sporting Event

Performance of Live Music

Playing of Recorded Music

Late Night Refreshment

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like kind for
consideration and with a view to profit

Sale by Retait of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Exhibition of a Film

Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18}
Friday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)
Sunday: 09:00 to 22:30

Indoor Sporting Event
Monday fo Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30 (after 23,00 subject to condition 18)
Friday to Saturday: 09:00 to 00:00 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18}
Sunday: 09:00 to 22:30

Performance of Live Music
Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)
Friday to Saturday: 09:00 o 00:00 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)
Sunday: 09:00 to 22:30

page 44




Playing of Recorded Music Unrestricted

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Thursday: 23:00 to 23:30 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)
Friday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:00 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)

Private Entertainment consisting of dancing, music or other entertainment of a like
kind for consideration and with a view to profit Unrestricted

Sale by Retall of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)
Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:00 (after 23:00 subject to condition 18)
Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30

For times authorised for New Year see conditions at Annex 183

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23:30
Friday to Saturday; 09:00 to 00:00
Sunday: 09:00 to 23.00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcchol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

AS Marylebone Limited
65 New Cavendish Street
London

W1U 4RE

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number {where
applicable}

07779694

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Name; Darin Francis McLean

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibifed:

Restricted

Date: 19" May 2015

This licence has been authorised by Miss Bina Patel on behalf of the Director - Public
Protection and Licensing.

page 45




Appendix 3
Licence History

Licence No. Detail of Date Determined Determined By
Application
05/06815/LIPCV Application to 26.09.2005 Granted by Licensing
Conversion convert and vary the Sub-Committee
Variation Justices On Licence
06/03595/LIPDPS Application to vary 13.05.2006 Granted under
DPS Variation the designated delegated authority
premises supervisor
07/02115/LIPDPS Application to vary 09.03.2007 Granted under
DPS Variation the designated delegated authority

premises supervisor

07/09211/LIPT Application to 08.11.2007 Granted under
Transfer transfer the licence delegated authority
08/00970/LIPT Application to 12.03.2008 Granted under
Transfer transfer the licence delegated authority
11/12082/LIPT Application to 18.01.2012 Granted under
Transfer transfer the licence delegated authority
12/05806/LIPVIM Application to amend | 23.07.2012 Granted under
Minor Variation the plans and add delegated authority
conditions to the
licence
14/09086/LITENP To permit the sale of | 29.10.2014 Notice granted
Temporary Event alcohol and
Notice regulated

entertainment on 1%
November 2014 from
00:01 to 01:00

16/01368/LITENP To permit the sale of | 16.03.2015 Notice granted
Temporary Event alcohol and
Notice regulated
entertainment on 28"
February 2015 from
00:01 to 01:00
15/01622/L.IPDPS Application to vary 19.05.2015 Granted under
DPS Variation the designated delegated authority
premises supervisor
15/01627/LITENP To permit the sale of | 09.03.2015 Notice granted
Temporary Event alcohol and
Notice regulated

entertainment on 27"
March 2015 from
00:01 to 01:00

page 46




15/08217/LITENP To permit the sale of | 02.02.2015 Notice granted
Temporary Event alcohol and
Notice regulated

entertainment on 27"

and 28" November

2015 from 00:30 to

02:00
15/08630/LITENP To permit the sale of | 17.12.2015 Notice granted
Temporary Event alcohol and
Notice regulated

entertainment on 29"

November 2015 from

00:30 1o 02:00
15/09619/LITENP To permit the sale of | 22.12.2015 Notice granted
Temporary Event alcohol, late night
Notice refreshment and

regulated

entertainment from

4" December to 8"

December 2015 from

00:30 to 02:00
15/10154/LITENP To permit the sale of | 17.12.2015 Notice granted
Temporary Event alcohol and
Notice regulated

entertainment 10" to

12" December 2015

from 00:30 {o 02:00
15/10986/LITENP To permit the sale of | 01.12.2015 Notice granted

Temporary Event
Notice

alcohol, late night
refreshment and
regulated
entertainment from
17" December to
19" December 2015
from 00:30 to 02:00

15/11508/LIFN
New Licence

Current Application

Pending

There is no appeal history for the premises

page 47




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND
CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the
application, grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory
in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are
consistent with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their
application, or alter or omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted
by the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated
premises supervisor does not hold a perscnail licence or the personal licence
is suspended.

3 Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry ouf, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible premotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on
for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to;

6)] drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol}, or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible {whether within a time
limit or otherwise);

{b} provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective;

page 48

{c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a

prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of




(d)

{e)

alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective,

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamoerise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner,

dispensing alcohal directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1)

(2)

&)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure

that—
(a)

(b)

(c)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

{0 beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
{iii) stili wine in a glass: 125 mi;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the
premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if
any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence
holder or designated premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
that which enabies him to prevent the @age)flb@ohol.

8() A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for




8(ii)

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted

price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i)

above -

(@)

(b)

()

()

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

"permitted price” is the price found by applying the

formula - P = D+{DxV)

Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in refation to the alcohol as
if the duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of
the alcchol,
and

(iif} V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date
of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

"relevant person” means, in relation tc premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence -

i the holder of the premises licence,

(iH the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a ficence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994,

8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by
that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

8(iv).

(1)

(2)

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
the rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period
days beginning on the second day.

Admission of children to the premises must be restricted in accordance with
the film classification recommended by the British Board of Film
Classification or recommended by this licensing authority as appropriate.

page 50




Consistent with the operating schedule:

10. Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises, save for
consumption in any delineated external area.

1. A first aid box will be available at the premises at all times.
12. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff,
13. Management shall liaise with the Fire Authority as necessary to ensure compliance

with all necessary fire regulations.

14. The premises shall maintain an Incident Log and public liability insurance.
15. The exterior of the building shall be cleared of litter at regular intervals.
186. Staff training will include the Challenge 21 Policy and its operation. In particular,

staff shall be trained to take such action as is necessary to prevent the sale of
alcohol to persons over the age of 18 where those customers are engaged in the
distribution of alcohol to persons under the age of 18. The training must be given to
a new member of staff before they commence employment and all staff must
receive refresher training every 6 months.

17. Nofices advising what forms of ID are acceptable must be displayed.

18. Notices must be displayed in prominent positions indicating that the Challenge 21
policy is in force.

Conditions proposed by EH and agreed with the applicant

18. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is
open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date
and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon
the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

20. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested

21. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on regquest to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:
{a) all crimes reported to the venue
{b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder or nuisance
{d) any incidents of disorder
(e) any faults in the CCTV system
(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(g} any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

22. A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, r proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram. Eﬁi@)ér‘sﬁ'




23.

24.

25.

26,

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

A noise limiter must be fitted to the musical ampilification system set at a level
determined by and to the satisfaction of an authorised officer of the Environmental
Health Service, so as o ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residents
or businesses. The operational panel of the noise limiter shall then be secured by
key or password to the satisfaction of officers from the Environmental Health Service
and access shall only be by persons authorised by the Premises Licence holder.
The limiter shall not be altered without prior agreement with the Environmental
Health Service. No alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should
be effected without prior knowledge of an authorised Officer of the Environmental
Health Service. No additional sound generating equipment shall be used on the
premises without being routed through the sound limiter device.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 21:00 hours, or at any time
when regulated entertainment takes place, except for the immediate access and
egress of persons.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or smoking
outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as
to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway.

All outside tables and chairs shall be removed or rendered unusable by 23.00 each
day.

After 23:00 hours patrons permitted to temporarily leave or use the external areas of
the premises and then re-enter the premises eg to smoke, shall not be permitted to
take any drinks or glass containers with them.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at the exit/entrance and in the external area
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and businesses and when
leaving to do so quietly.

No coliections of waste or recycling materials, including bottles, from the premises
shall take place between 23.00 and 07.00 hours on the following day.

No waste or recyclable materials, inciuding bottles, shall be moved, removed from or
placed in outside areas between 23.00 hours and 07.00 hours on the following day.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that
this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings coilected and
stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of
business.

All staff will be trained as fo their responsibilities with regard to the licensing
objectives and on complying with the conditions on the premises licence. The
training will be regularly refreshed at least every 6 months and staff records
maintained on site and made available for inspection by authorised officers of the
Council or the Police. New staff shall be similarly trained within one month of starting

their employment. page 52

No licensable activities shall take place at the premises before the plans, as
deposited, will be checked by the Environmentai Health Consultation Team fo



36.

37.

ensure they are an accurate reflection of the premises constructed. Where minor
layout changes have occurred during the course of construction new plans shall be
provided to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the Licensing
Authority at which time this condition shall be removed from the Licence by the
licensing authority.

No licensable activities shall take place at the premises uniil the premises has been
assessed as satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team at which
fime this condition shall be removed from the Licence by the licensing authority.

No licensable activities shall take place at the premises under this Licence until the

premises licence, 15/01622/LIPDPS, has been surrendered and this condition
removed from the Licence

page 53




9102/10/62 ®1ed

LUTUPUUUE V| 450 niu suus) | oras oo spywis 1y
€102 Y61 aseqejep Jo/pue JyBuAdos umold @ 9210 Asuoiels

) o . s fselely JoH Jo J9jjonuog ay) jo uoissiuuad auj yim Asaing
aseqejeq Wiojiun :221n0s eeq SOUBUPIQ WO.) PESUSY| mumn Buiddew mmnz_u_.__ uo_._uoa mE._.

sasq |le Jo |
[enuspisay |
umouy joN |  uomodoud |

IR

UMOUS JON

MAR“E\\DNE‘. STRELT

sesn Jeyio |t

==

R
.
i
—

e

S

uoiONISUOYD

T T bﬁgﬁa mo bﬁ
uopuo- 9eau3s ybiH sauoqajliep ¢ ‘dni m:on_m_?_ms_ ayl



Premises within 75 metres of: Marylebone Tup, 93 Marylebone Hi

h Street, London

pin

Name of Premises

Premises Address

Opening Hours

First Fioor Flat 92 Maryiebena High Streat London

640} Waitrose Suparmarket WAL 4RD Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
Monday to Friday 06:00 - 23:30 Saturday 09:00 - 23:30
2080} La Fromagerie (Marylebone Lid} 8-10 Moxon Street London WU 4ES Sunday 10:00 - 23:00
Second Floer And Third Floor Maisonetie 92
29326 | Auhaine Marylebone High Street London WU 4RD Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 00:00
Suite 20¢ 84 Marylebone High Street Landon W1lF
28806 Fish Wark Seafood Cafe 4QW Monday lo Salurday 10:00 - 09:30 Sunday 12.00 - 00:00
Strathray House 30 Marylebone High Street London
-28324| Strada Restaurant Wil 4PN Monday to Saturday 10,00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00
Fiiday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Menday to Thursday
3268;inn 18588 Flat 5A 66 Weymouth Street London WG 6NZ 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00
Flat 7 Strathray House 30 Marylebone High Street
19297 | Topkapi Restaurant Lendan WU 4PN Sunday 10:00 - £0:00 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 08:30
Basement And Ground Floor 90 Maryiebone High Friday to Salurday 09:00 - 00:00 Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
-17924| The Marylebone Tup Stkeet London WU 4Q7 Menday to Thursday 09:00 - 23:30
-484| Palisserie Valerie 95H Marylebene High Street London Wil 4RQ Monday to Salurday 10:00 - 00;30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

page 55




:'Backgroun Do__:uments _Loca[ Government (Access _to Informat[on) Act1972

'.Llcensmg Act 2003

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7" January 2016
Policy
Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015

the Licensing Act 2003

N = T - e A T

page 56




	Agenda
	1 Italian Cafe / Deli, Unit 5, Bishop's Quarters, Bishop's Bridge Road, W2
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

	2 The Marylebone Tup, 93 Marylebone High Street, W1

